CITY OF NAPERVILLE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 9/24/2024
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Scott Wehrli

SUBJECT: Student Representative Appointments 2024-2025

I would like to appoint the following student representatives to various Boards and Commissions,
for approval at the October 1, 2024, City Council Meeting with terms beginning 10/1/2024 to
05/30/2025.

Advisory Commission on Disabilities
Rashmi Adulkar
Lizzie Young

Building Review Board
Saket Gajara
Bexley Howard

Financial Advisory Board
Adithi Basapuram
Allen Xu

Historic Preservation Commission
Ishvani Gupta
Nandini Patel

Human Rights & Fair Housing Commission
Russa Bassine
Emilie Fann

Naper Settlement Museum Board
Deborah George
Julia Klabel

Naperville Public Library Board of Trustees
Aahan Kar
Jessica Lankisch

Public Utilities Advisory Board
Hans Roeder
Bhavni Yalavarthy

Riverwalk Commission
Aarav Khullar
Kyle Wang




Sister Cities Commission
Elin Amundson
Navya Shah

Special Events & Cultural Amenities Commission
Emma Noeth
Nishkaa Patel

Transportation Advisory Board
Risha Bansal
Arthur Cai




